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US ex rel Rose et al. v. Stephens Institute d/b/a Academy of Art University

09-c1v-5099-PHJ

Dear Judge Spero:

You ordered the parties to jointly report to you no later than today whether we reached an
agreement on a case schedule. We agree to the following schedule, subject to approval of the

court.

document discovery closes
fact discovery closes
plaintiffs' expert designation
defendant's expert designation
plaintiffs' rebuttal designation
expert discovery closes
dispositive motion deadline
trial

01/16/15
04/15/15
04/24/15
06/05/15
06/15/15
07/31/15
09/04/15
first available date

If you require further information for the parties, please so advise us.
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